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alist Reporters«-We Say If They Convict

On Present Evidence They, Ought to Be

Hung”Caae to Last Thrée Weeks Longer

BOISE, Idaho, J"u.ly 2—Rank capitalist cortespondent_a who said a week ago
“Haywood will be hung,” now admit “‘the jury will be hung.” We say if the jury
convicts on present evidence they ought to be hung.

Oolorado witnesses have made it plain that the Federation had

motive in pulling off the Ind

depot:.

no possible

plosion June 6, 1904, .Troops were

brought back immediately and the unions destroyed from that day to_this as result

fearful results for the Federation. The one thin,

such act of viol

uu\xa' I .

35

Y

ers could p

for Indep

of that explosion.. The Vindicatox explosion, N?Z‘““b"' 21, 1903, had produced
g the unions did not want was any
Therefore 1o conspiracy of min-

Other evidence makes the Vindicator explosion look like an acciciant‘. Bradley
evidence is coming showing it improbable’ Orchard did that.. Hardly any crime

will be left to bolster up the theory of conspiracy éxcept the St

s testify

This is'

in freezing his hands.

it ast;ﬁ

exhibit in the case

a i‘ei)roducﬁon of a cartoon published hy this
of 1904 and represents Make, a union miner, chs
he was compelled to maintain for several hours

amed to a telegraph pole—a i
in the bitter cold and which resulfed
Malke is ore of the witnesses for the Defense who is slated. to
this week and the cartoon has added interest for that

paper in the latter part
1 position

reason. We publish

against the Mine Owners’ Association for conspiraey.

A CONSPIRAC

tion. That has been shown totbe due to Orchard’s personal hatred. Today Thﬁs. Fostr
of Cripple Creek, told how Detectives Sterling and Foster attempted to force a con-

fession from him in

vember, 1903

The case will last three weeks long‘er.. The j!iry will ‘probably reach a verdict

August 1,

Mrs. Titus will speak in Portland Sunday night, July 7th, 309 Davis Street; and
Seattle, Sunday, July 14th. Subject ‘‘Scenes from the Haywood Trial.” Tllustrat-

ed with many pictures,

HERMON F. TITUS.

 FOURDAYS OF THE DEFENSE

Orchard Proved a Liar By aDozen Witnesses—His Con- |

“spotter.” to Dr. McGee—theh he lies
eéverywhere when he wants to—and
he is e same monstrous perversion
of a‘man he always was—and no
salnt, except to save his meck.

nection with Pinkertons

Motives Also Shown—Independence an dVindicator
Explosions Explained Otherwise — Union Leaders
‘Always Counselled Against Violence

Friends of the Prosecution are taik- |
ing to keep thefr courage up. Both
Boise daflies are printing ever;-lhlng'»

Sissy Hugh O'Nelll's daily prinkings
published In the Denver “Post” and
“Oregon Journal” are about all they
can find and they parade them under
such headings as “Darrow State’s Best
Witness,” referring to his opening ad-
dress to the Jury. :

Of about equal valus is that other |
lady’s opinlon, Ethel Barrymore, who |
‘was taken out by the Pinkertons to the
Penitentlary o Interview the Hero-
Salnt confined—no, residing—there.
Bthel thought Harry “so sweet,” just
as Hughy does.

When the State closed its case a
week ago, it was a bold man who
would say Haywood could be con-
necied. Since that time they have
been) getting bolder. ~They say, Dar-
row {does not know what he s do-
ing.

Just as they critielsed Richardson's
cross-examination, now they are tell-
ing us how Darrow ought to conduct

the direct examinations. They are
sorrs the Defendant is not better de-
fended.

Darrow surprises people. Hé does
ot trut. He acts as if he hardly
knew what to ask next. Thosa people
who looked for pyrotechnics and brit-
Jiancy are disappolnted. They' tondly
think—fondly Is the word for their
local hero—that Borah outclasses
these Importations, Darrow, Richard-
son, Breen, Miiler. They cannt see
what this plun, compotent, watch-
ful, caleulating man is up to.

It appears as it the Defence was do-
108 nothing because it Is so unostenta-

confidence in this man who seems 1ike
ono of themselves, rather than n great
lawyer, ‘They smile when Darrow
smiles. They have already lost thelr
grim and proper reserve. They lnok
for Darrow's little touches of bumor.
They see that he fs seeking'to get at
the truth rather than to beat the other
#ide. When he comes to sum up the
case, after all its complicated and end-
Jess mass of tsstimony fs concluded,
they will belleve what Darrow tells

No juryman s allawed a transcript
of the evidence such as counsel ha;
access to. The result in  trial of this

-.-'k‘n-m'bumﬁn

that Jury.

the stand thfs week for the Derence
and flatly impeached Orchard's truth-
fulness, directly contradicted his sworn
evidence in the most explicit manner,
et these deluded pastisans of the
State stupidly reply: “You can’t make
out Orchard worse than he made him-
seif;
liar, but everything else that was bad.”

man who will talk like that?
an Orchordomaniac, whoie reasoning
power:

Orchard the truth teller, their whole
foundation s gone.
still, even in a single nstance, he is
not-to be bellevedy fn any Instance 1
whatever.

Or a monstrous sinner.
when he says he never told Dr. Me-
Gee in Wallace that he was a

saiot. right now—since his marvelous
“Conversion.”

has even made his living by means
opposed by the Unions in the Coeur
d'Alene. This man is an absolutely
“tlous. But the Jury is learning to have | independent and disinterested witness.
He fs perfectly sure about his dates
and the time—except one interval of
several weeks when he says he was
at Callente Springs—Dr. McGep
membera his coming into hla offl
While the campalgn was In Drogress
and asking if some “easy money” was
in sight. And he distinctly recollects |
 sending him to the chairman of the
Campalgn Committee. The

ed this wiiness back for further cross.
examination, but fafled to shake
them when their memory is at fault. | /n the least. Who lied, Orchard b

Thére are plenty o, otbere bike.
: °p )

[}

Established— Revengeful

statements of counsel In thelr review
speeches at the end. There is where [

Sullivan, now a watchman
Brown'Hotel In Denyer. This is not
one of those witnesses fnvolved fn Or-
chard’s confession as accomplice.

rchard’s testimony. | But {f McGee

were. alone, alltheir solld foundation
of Orcliard’s impeceability falls 40 the
ground.
abouts In the summer of 1904, if he

It he Mes about his where-

es when he denies he sald he was

Again, take the case of Chas. A.
at the

I have as many people say of those

expect Darrow to shine. so dccused, flke Davis, Easterly,
Ssie e Coates, Barnes and others, “Of course
For there will be plenty to say to | they will - deny, because he accuses

The State and fts depend-
ents are professing to belleve the De:
fence Is making no progress this firsy
weelk: thatit Is weaker than when the
Prosecution closed. *

That s because—like Toady Turper
In the current “McClure's"—they as-
sume that Orchard 1s and must be tel-
ling the truth, sincy he I8 a Christian. | -

Witness after witness has gone, on

N

il

mi

he not only admitted he was a s
u

How sre you golng to convince a
He is

are Inverted, subverted. For
if Orchard, the liar, has mot become

1t he is a liar
in

Orchard, right now, {s elthera saint
It he lles

pot-
then he is. no

“ in the Canyon;

Dr. McGee is no Union man. He

re-

0
D SE
State cail-

for unnumbered and
crimes. The only charge or suspiclon
against them is Orchard's unsupport.
ed

ratlve,
Seattle, my ‘home city, T expected he

he s sane
subnormal maxn, ' nfinitely " re,
product of {nheritance and en
mént. is now lifted up on a pedestal
by the Interests of Capital in 1tz ~on.
fliet with Labor, and Is allowed trom
that elevation to mame a dozen hop-
orable men as his fellow flends, BUT

and implicates them:they are Inter-
csted witnesses.” As ig Orchard was
fiot a thousand fold ‘more interested.

one of. these men are. facing ‘death
indescribable

Why should such a man be called

on to defend his good name because
the inhuman and unhuman Orchard
happens to mention him as an accom-

ice?
When I noted in Orchard's “nar-
that ‘he had himself visited

ight announce that Dr. Titus help-

#d him drown'a man on the tide flats.

uppose he had so charged me, would

my yord have been good for nothing
against Orchard’s word because, now
that he is a
tlan Crimin
one of his crimes.to my shoulders?
By that same reasoning, if any insane
man passes down the street, proclaim

‘New Orchard,” a Chris-
he has seen fit to lay

8. “T have been a murderer but now
am a Christian," and ‘then points

out Jones and Smith and Brown and
Burns and a dozen others as hig ac.
complices in his former murders, the
‘word and oath of Jones and Smith and
Brown and 8, be-
cause, farthwith, they are under sus-
piclon, under charges, they are im-

‘Burns, are worthl

eated?
This s a precise’ parallel to the

Orchard case.  He's unquestionably

Degenerate, an abnormal man. It is

Rideous libel on humanity to-say
and normal. This insan

tely ive

HEY ARE NOT ALLOWED TO AS-
ERT THEIR INNOCENCE AND HIS
ALSITY.

DR R

Arg t By!
sion of Evidence Showi
Mine Owners’ Associat]
Point to

amined -
(Editorial Co from
- The .first clash admission of
evidence showing opposition
of Mino Owners’ i to"the

Western Federation of Miners occur-
red the very day the Defence began
to present its evidence. Objections
to evidence about detectives in un-
lons, about deportations without trial,
about black listing, about horrors of
bull pens, about outrages by military,
about “Ye very existence of a Miae
Owners'- Assoclation; such objections
are fired in by Hawley and Borah ev.
ery day the Defence occupies the
stage. The real fight oceurred Tues-
day when Darrow, who i conducting
the Defence, made ofthand the speech
we give in full below. If Wood had
ruled adversely here at the beginning,
a great mas§ of materfal testimony
would have been excluded all down
the line. :

The judge reserved his right o de-
clde on each case @s it comes up, but
the general principle cannot be whol-
Iy reversed. It was a great vietory
for the Defence to be allowed to pro-
duce evidence showing not alone the
peaceable character of the Federation,
but the violence breeding character of
the Mine Owners' Consplracy.

With “all the facts on" both sides
Defore them, it s the qury's business
1o reach a conclusion as to what slda
s really guilty of criminal comspiracy
—it either.

Practically all the facts are now.
bound to come to Hght for all the
world to see what a real hand to hand
conflict between Capital and Labor
means.

1t ts not surprising that counsel for
Capital fights every item of ‘evidence
agalnst Capltal, but the 1id Is lifted
and cannot be closed again.

No other paper in the Untted States

publishes this crucial argument of
Darrow’s,

HERMON F, TITUS.
\

OFFICIAL REPORT OF DARROW’S
SPEECH, TUESDAY, JUNE 25,
1007,

MR. DARROW: Your Honor, I sup-
pose we might as well discuse this
matter to some extent at thix time as
any other time. According’ to the
opening statement in this case made
by Mr. Hawley, the Western ¥edera-
tion of Miners and its leading spirits
were charged with having entered in-
to a general comspiracy right 4t the
Inception of its organization. Tt was
sald to thi

They began by
in the Coeur

Certain - specifio
Yes, that s what

Y OF CAPITAL

nce Darrow Which Secured Admis-

ing Counter Conspiracy by
ion — If Orchard’s Crimes

nspiracy, Question Is, WHOSE Conspir-
acy?vm? Owners and Pinkertons Must be Ex-

: w0
Cripple Creek rafiroad; that some-
body had blown up the Independence

k two or

3 to prove that a telegram
containing $75 had been sent to Steve,
Adams—ut “Ogden, without  ary ” eo
nection whatever excepting as these
lisolnted cases might prove cerfain
things to_the jury. They carrled us
over to San Francisco to prove that
somebody blew up a buflding in San
Francis at tige, -for the pur-
pose of drawing the inference that it
somebody did It these defendants did
It. Now, your Honor, it is begging
the question to say that they have the
right to pick (out” what they see
At aid to have somchody chatge it
onto these, defendans and that we can
only reply as to these specific things
because ‘we are charged — whether
Haywood and Moyer had any
do ‘with the Independence depot, had
anything to do with the Vindieator
mine, had anything to do with Brad-
ley's house, had anything whatéver

With the Staunenberg homicide,
these are the questigns of issue in
this” eas we den We say
that whoever did it and however it
happened these men had nothing to,
do with jt. If Orchard did it, he did
t for someone else—perh:
perhaps he didn't. But th
been permitted here to pick.ol
fact it sees fit from 1902 down to the

teunenberg was m

and prove that fact 8o’ that the jury
may from that fact.draw an, infer-
ence that is gullty,
They could pick out the explosion of
the “Vindicator mino, if they wishe
they eould pick out the blowing up

Independence depot. If they
wished, if they could show to the
court and, the jury that they believed
that such facts would throw light up-
on this case, und it is for the jury t
say from all the history. from cver:
thing that they bring and from what-
ever ‘we bring whether it' proved that
the defendants are responsibie or ¢
somebody else might be responsible.
It has been proven upon the pa

men were
officials in the organlzation. It has
been proven that during the strike
and afterwards certain acts ‘of vio-
lence resulted. How do we know who
was responsible for these? How is
this Jury to say who was responsible
for putting the powder under the In-
dependence depot? 1t is material
in this case, and the court has per-
mitted it to go into this case as bear-
ing upon the homicide of ex-governor
Steunenberg. How is this jury to find
out who was responsihle for wrecking
the train or attempting to wreck the
train on the Florence & Cripple Creek
raflroad? How are they to find out
who was responsible, it anybody, for
the accident in the Vindicator mine?
Or the act of violence, whatever it
was, fn the Vindicator mine? They
can only determino by the history of
the case. They introduced a.part. I
assume, your Honor, that we have a
right to Introduce a part, any part
we see fit. If such evidence as
can {ntroduce will lead to the infpr.
enco that someone else was respén.
sible and that this defendant was not
responsible, could we be denled? Can
the state pick out such acts, your

onor, a8 in their opinion terd to
criminate us and forbid us to discuss
any acts but those and refuse us the
right to prove such acts as we sas
tend %o Incriminate someone else and
tend to prove that we are not gulky
in this one? Now our theory of this
case s plain, as plain as theirs. They
say that from the inception of . this o
ganization this organization has been
4 criminal consplracy, and therefore
everyone of its acts o

spiracy amd to” congect this defend-
ant with ft. We say that it s a labor

formed  for legitimate
the begin-

| they please, and when

ning the Mine O#mers' Assoclation
has done everything In its power to
drive it out of existence and to de-
stroy {ts members; that every act in
this affair, the blowing up of the de-
pot, thid dispersion of the members,
those acts of violence, everyone o
h

tivey/in their employ to, get rid of
the union and the unfon men. Even
if that were not the case, your Hon-
or, would we mot have the right to
show, for instance, that a thousand
men’ were {n the bull pen in the Coeur
d’Alencs and the jury have the right,
it they believe the evidence warrant:
ed it, to draw the Inference that some-
body connected with that might have
been the one who killed ex-Governor
Steunenberg?  Would we not have
the right o show the conditions that
exlsted at Cripple Creek, the indig-
uities that were heaped upon mem.
bers of. this unien, the war and strife
and. bloodstied Ticident o ik o that
the Jury may draw the inierence as
to who was responsible for the spe-
cific acts? We Insist, your Honor,
that it cannot be sald at any time
that the State should be permitted to
plek out any single act it saw fit, and
it _we believe that some particular
acts are a part of the history of that
time, tend to relieve us from respon-
sibility ‘or to place responsibility
somewhere else, then we are estopped
from showing if, Can it be said that
they can only plek out ineriminating
acts and that we can Inquire only as
to those, when, perchance, r
side those Incrimfnating acts
which_incriminate & . and
relieve us from the responsibility? 1
take it, your Honor, t
State has shown thi]
tentlon, where the State has shown
this organization where hurve
claimed’ there was a eriminal conspl-
racy from the beginning, where they
have ‘been permitted throush all of
these years and all of thls territory
to plck out any act they saw fit, no
jury and no court can rightly base
their judgment unless they can get
tiie whole history of that struggle and
from it all say who were the respon
sible parties. 1f any aot they picked
out thuds to locate responsibility, so
any et we may pick out may tend te
locate responsidility. And, after the
have shown what pleases them and
we have shown what pleases us, it is
for the jury, your Honor, to locate
this responsibility. 1 submit—and [
am not now discussing or criticising
the rulings of the court—there has
not beén an incident, an act, an event,
that the State has desired to prove
that they hayen't been permitted to
prove it. - There hasn't been a frag-
mentary conversation with a member
of this unfon or a poor bystander (hat
they haven't been permitted to prove
for'the sake of fastening a conspirncy
If It could fasten a conspiracy, or ‘mst-
ening an act If it could fasten an act,
upon these deféudants. If they had
desired 1o prove that the military au-
thorities bundled up & thousand men
io. the Cripple Creek district and de-
posited them on the plains of Kansas,
{s there any reason why they couldn't
have proven §t? Is there auy more
resson why y  shouldn'
proved {t than to have proven the ex-
plosion at the depot? Wasn't the de-
struction of the miners' organization,
of putting men (n bull pens, of boy-
cotting. of blacklisting, wouldn't that
have furnished the same motive ex-
actly us the trouble in the Coeur
d'Alenes, as the arrest of men,
imprisonment of Moyer In the bull
pen, which they proved In this case?
And can the court say that they may
pick out acts which they think throw
light upon motives, upor individuals,
upon connections—they may pick any-
thing they please, any conversation
we are called
tpon to defend ourselves, that we can
only discuss the particular acts that
they- (ntrrduced In this case? They
have clidmed that this whole history
is a canrolracy upon the part of the
Western Feleration of Miners. We
claim tHat from the beginning: to the
end they have becn the aggresso
and overy single act was moved a
inspired and directed for the purpose
of getting rid of this organization and
it these men are in no way respon-
sible for {t. And, assuming that Or-
chard did some of those things or all
of those things, that they were not for
us, Everyone of our men deny it and
we have emphatically denied it, bul
that they were for them or for him-
self; ‘and the jury cannot determine,
without hearing such evidence we
may ntroduce as to the history of
this strike and the history
troubles, between these two ory

o
ot

GREAT DAY
FORDEFENSE

Satruday, June 29, Very Bad Day for

“the State™ In Haywood Cass. Ong

Witness frem Cripple Creck Districg
Tells Terrible Story. McParland'a
Former Stenographer Alo on Wite
ness Stand Points Out “Operative®

in Audience of Court Room.

1t s impracticable in & weekly cers
respondence to give full details of thig
interminable trial. Those even wha
read the reports in the Dally papers
must grow confused with the cndloss
detalls of testimony offered by so
many witnesses. The samo is true of
us who set day after day qud week
after week in the court room and hoaa
every word, watch every motion.

Capitalist reports purposely exags
gerate daily detalls for the sake of
furnishing a good “stor; every day,
and in order also to make the Defense
look week. They will, for example,
make a slight slip or embarrassmend
of a witness under cross examination
appear as a serious bréak in the ling
of the Defense.

It is therefore the aim of these re«
ports to present this moving plcture in
its eneral outlines, dlsregarding un.
{mportant and unsignificant detatls,
and by clear analysis select the sall-
ent points which will enable the ab-
sent comrade to know himself what
progress has really been made ‘from
week to week. s

But § know too how eager evary
reader 15 to get the local color and to
Judga for himself. That is the rea
son my reports have included the most
Interesting bit of  examinations of
prominent witaesses, and Jurors as
well as arguments by Chief Counsel
Darrow. :

Thus far I bave selected stenographe
fc reports of portions, of evidenco
which no other paer fs printing, yet
which seems. to me-to- ba extresely.
significant as well as interesting,

This time T am sending to you two
selections from the offical court. re-
port of- the testimony. These come
high for a Socialist to pay for, but
they are worth the cost. The first one
covering the entire direct and cros
examination of Witness Amole, is al
most enough to turn a Socialist inte
an anarchist. No man with & sou
In him can hear this acount of eapitak
ist brutality without aching to take
vengeance Into his own hands. Action
direct and fmmediate actlon. “The
Deed” seems the only appropriate,
satisfactory solutlon. ‘One has to pos-
sess a pretty clear vision of the his-
toric process whereby the Protetarian
Class {5 made Master of the Futuro, a
real faith (2 Evolution, Predestina-
tion, in & word, you mus: be possess-
ed by Cliss Consclousness in Its most
intelligent form o hold yourself in
and refrain from misdirected- and re-
vengeful activity.

The object ‘on the part of ths De-
fense In introducing all this evidence
of Capitalist tyranny and savagery , is
to expose the methods of Pinkerton-
fsm . “The State.” alleges lawless-
ness, in the Federation of Miners. W
prove lawlessness of the most cruel
character by tha Mine Owners
through thefr twin tools, the Pink-
ertons and the Militia. b

Hawley and Borah interposed ob-
jection after objection, but the Court
did not dare to close the lid after
having ailowed the Prosecution to lift
it for,their purposes.

¥

.

¢ 3y second selection from the ver
batim testimony reveals a brave Jew.
Morris Friedman, created a general
sensation when he took his Stand on
that witness box: He created more
tan A sensation, general alarm,
among the swarms of Pinkertons here,
from McParland down. McParland's
Chief Assistant in Boise, actually 1ift-
ed bis coat skirt and showed me that
he carried no “gun-‘‘within tyo bours
after Friedman's appearance, solicit-
ous to prove himself quite harmless.
T say he {5 a brave wan because they
are already calling him a thief, a
traitor and a trader. ' am told his
real. motlve fn Fevealing the secrets
of his former employer, McParland
in his Hebrew Sense of Duty. He felt
he owed it to these men on trial by
the Pinkertons to let them know the
Labor Spy System with which they
are surrounded. Friedman may mot
know a great amount of fnside history
it Is hardly probable McParland
would disclose his eriminal operations
to a mere stenographer. But one fact
stands out big to the jury and the
World, namely, The Labor Unfons of
the Western Federation are infested
with sples reporting to the. Plnkerton
Detective Agency,

These Labor Sples occupy high po-
sitions and are officers and delegates.
¢ even suffer with thelr victims,
aré deported with them in order to
prove their fidelity and to galn the
confidence of the men.
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BRAVE TESTIMONY. -

UNMASKING “PINKS”

By Morrls Friedman, Aumnr of “The
Pinkerton Labor S

MORRIS FRIEDMAN. a -Alnu- on
behalf of the defendant, being first
duly sworn, on oath testified as fol-
lows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION.

:BY MR. DARRS

Q What is )our mme please?. A.
Morris Friedman.

Q. Whe e do ‘you live, Mr. Fried-

A

man?’ A the present time I live
in New )‘wll..

., How long have you lived in
New York? vell, | have just

. gome back to New York fjom Denver,
I8 JbAey,
Q. Did you formerly live in Den-
ver? A, Yes
Q. Wnen did you live {a Denver?
. n Denver—you mean my resl
denice address?

Ves. A Why. the list resl
.m-ce I bad was on Stout Street, 2736
Stou
Q y when did you live in Den-
ver? i\. l lived in wenyer from 1900
unul 1907

hat s your huxlnuu’ A
Well, just at present | am a news-

paper mrrupnndunt

Q- What wis
A \‘\’ell the year before that I
wrotesa book.
Q “Before you wrote a book what
¥ was e aualnex\l’ A Stemographer.
Ionig. Were ¥ou & stenog-
rapher? 'A. ‘Well, about three and &
half years 1 should say.
v ¢ time? A.\Be
. 1 should say
. little over four
years, between 1901 and 1905.
G Vara fou  stcriogiapher duc
Ing th6 Umb of tha sirjke?. 4. Yes

Q “'hen-a}muu' ,\ At the Pink-
ertan Dote
lioss. work a1d you do there?

Well, principally the work of Mr.
Mr Pariand,

on familiar with the sys-

Q Were s
ter of that office? A. Yes] sir, very
thoroughiy. g )

Q. What had you to di h the

4

correspandence that was recl an
sent ont? A. Well, the thing
that I had to dd was to handle the cor-
respondence of Mr. McParland, that
18 to say, to write whatever latters he

h
poEts Lhatcamd rom your nvermn’
A. Whenever | wasn't M.
McParland’s mail, why, l m)nlﬂ write
reports.
Did you handle " reports? { A.
Quite a*numbe:
. in what way would they come
i, fn the regular course of business?
. In the regular course of
hul!ncl\l they would come In on blank
jonery, written In lead pencil or

by him; affer being corrected
they would be turned over to the chief
clerk and then the stenographers
would simply” take these indiscrimin-
ately and typewrite them, and subse-
ll,lleu(ly they would be sent to their
cli
Q._Sent to the clients of the ofice?

Yes, sir.

. Were any of the reports or cop-
Isg of them retained in the office? A.
A ‘duplicate of every report: was re-
tained in our files

Who was the general superin-
tendent or who was tne head man in
the office? the superintend-
ent of the Denver ofice daring the
Hmn that [ was there was Mr. Frazer

Any man above him? A. Ye
s!t the manager of the division.

Mr, McParland,
McParland was the head
he? A. He was manager
of the western division. and. s stil
#0 far as I

A

Q e
man, was

) lhl inclnd!ﬂ what? A.
Well, that included the geéneral super-
vision of all the offices betwen Denver

and the Pacific Coast.

. And Frazer, sou ay, was super.
intendent? A. The local superintend-
ent

Q. Is he there now? .A. I don't
(hik a0, I think ho has been pro-
moted, at least that is what I hear.

Q. What was the nexl in authority

A, Assistant

e, who was the
nesz AL Wel) atier it came Mr.
A Pretiyman.
. And whiat was he? A. Also an
[stant superintendent.
Q. And thes A
!lr Iandnner,

Then came

o & title?
an ammm superintendent.
Do you recall the strike down
= Gripplo Creck? A- Yo es, sir, it
tarted “during the time that I was
There
Q. Had the office anything to do
in connection with the strike? A,
“Well, they did have considerable to
do in a way, that (s to say, they were
mixed up with tho strike when troubla
Colorado City.
Q Had they operatives there? A.
bad one during the beginning
and snother ona subsequently.
‘Who 0 start with they

A Also

hld Nr (.-rlne_

le w ative working as
smelter man In the Standard mill at
Colorado City, known a5 No. 5.
member of the union? A.
Well, he wasn't o charter member but
hn came Into the union a little later

A Wel |.

AQ ‘Was he prominent In the union?
5 was appointed chair:

maxn of the strike committee when the

strike was inaugurated and was fn

full swing.

Q. Did he make regular reports?

A Ever‘y day.

That is re
l’!Wﬂed be-
Tiies to M. Tiawkine by Dhose.”
Who was Mr, Hawkins? A. Mr.
Hawkins was the manager of the
Standard m
Q. D4 you handle any ot Bis e
ports? A. No. 5, quite a
Q. And he was No, 5, was.

: as het A
. yes,

you' ever ses him? 1

1 ever saw him but once

208 that Jiis ouly » Mrdseye glance:
it was s exposure and he had
mf. :.ma & statement in the press
that e never had anything to

do -nn the mgency and 1 Nappened - 3

your business former- |-

] Q was
‘luride union?

to pass !.hrou‘h d heard some ye-
:l;:rk lhere, heard b.lm mentlon some-
ng @

MR, BORAH: Walt a minute,

Q. Never mind then. Where was
he at the time that you-saw him? A.
I ma agency.

How lang did you bangle his
Well, never at stated
mply when I wasn't busy
m..anu correspondence.

Q. Did you have any other men at
(rivplo Cmek" A.

n Colorado. City?
t Colorado City. A_ Wall, &
little lner after No. exposure,
they dia get nnother man i thecd
Who was that? A,

Gmlden Juu-pn F. Gadden.
Q oseph. F. Gudden? ‘A. Yes,

Q Was he a member of the unfon?
A." No, he couldn't get in. He tried
and tried for months but couldn't get

in.

Q s he working in the mills?
Al W‘Pll ho did all l|nd.l of work. I
don't think he worked around the mill
because that would have queered him
with thelunion men. He worked for
some livery man, salooy man, tended
hlr. d‘d wer)mlng he could.,

AWLEY: How do you know
st Ara  you speaking of your own
knowled;

THE \VITNESB Speaking of my
own knowledge, yes, sir, that is from
the reports as handed in by him.

Q. Did they have—do nu know a
man named Relmer? A. , sl

Was he an operative? A. He
was an operative at the time of the
Cripple Creek strike. -

Q. Where

he?
in the Cripple Creok dlmct, Invcllmi
Crippl

around from o Creek, Victor,
Colorado Springs.
THE COURT: What {s the name

of this other man?
TH WITNESS:
mer.

he in the union? A. No,
ot.

Charles H. Re.l-

not? A. No, sir, he
l’uu a geuenl operative.
you know a man named Rid-
dell" A Ye:
Georga \v nmdell? A. Yes,
r.
Q. Was ho an operative? A. Yes,
‘iR DARROW: s Mr. ‘Riddell {n
the court room?
THE WITNESS: 1 Bave seen bim
here a pnmber of tim
Q. "Is that the man lllunl there by
the door? A. Yes,
Q an’ operator of the
Bibkerton Detective L toneys
Yes, sir.
e an officer of the Tel-
A. 1 don't think so.
‘Was he oonnected with any of
the unions? A He was a member of
the unfon at Telluride.
know whether he was
eleded ﬂelcglle to the unfon? A. It
s edge that he was elected
{hie" v aat, omchaly. eloc
. Did you handle hll reporu Tegu-
larly? A Never; I never handled

a one.
(_u. Nevt-r handled his reports? A%

Q. Do you' know what his simber
was? A. I do.
,7Q [ What was 1t? A. 36
* Q. "He became * later, didn’t he,
with the union?  A. It seems that
)y
Q. Did you know Mr. Cnmwlu».
At Denxunlll no, sir.
Q. Was he an operator? A. Yes,
. Was he conected with the un-
fon? A. I don't remember exactly.
. Do you know what other men
there weré connected with the union
were operators? A. Well, at

Colorado? A. Waell, at Flor-
ence there was T. J. Conibear.
Was he connected with the un-
ion? A Yes, sir.
9, Wero you handiing his reports?
A. 1 handled q
How often id hia s reports reach
Pinkerton headquarters? They
» supposed to reach there every
but they-didn’t come regulasly.
Q you know when he went
doma horo to Flarence?
best of my recallection h n op-
erative at the time I cnu to LBB
agency; subsequently he met with an
accident and was off of operation for
some months, then. he came back and
succeeded Cummings. )
you know whether he go!
any prominence in the union after he
béeame an operator? 1 belleve
he clected  president
Q Frelldeul o e waloat | A
\ru,

the

w:ro you handling his renoru
whﬂn he eporting’ “

3 o
any other offco In tho unlon? A
don't think so,
- Now I just want to call you
tention to the ones that were connect.
: Did you know

sir.
ember of the union?
A member of Victor Unlon Nos 32,
Q. was his full name? A.
Phllnndrr P Balley,
Q. Dld you handle his reports?
A. A great many of the)
Q. How long did you handle them
that you know of? A. a number
of months, probably over & year or &
year and a hal
. Q. And what unlon ﬂlﬂ ]m belong.
to? A vx-:n:r Unios No,
N mgamber hh nuntber?

‘es, sir.

Q.
MR
Was he cnnw:md with any
union? 'A. To_the best of my recal-
lection he was® also
the same union as No.

1 was
ploy of the Plnkerton m’w.; A.
Yes, sir.

TliE COURT: What was that

THI} WIT

Q. Do you now hl. ritn.u! A
much attention

1 doLnuL 1 never paid 1

connected with |
932,

m? A.
Mm,:&-z
then against

the United Mine Workers,
w&ﬂh‘:‘wmum
hl.llr.v-fyumlm.ly 3
Q. What connectlos

‘| Benzer have with u.o uloﬂ'.:

Nothing more than an ordinary miner,
t.

sequently together with the others,
Q. Do you know a man named Cum-
ings? A, Who?

(Continued on Page 3.)

FOUR DAYS
OF DEFENSE

(Continued from Page 1.)

Orchard charged him with nothing.

Bullivan got acquainted with Orch-
ard the last Sunday ot July 1802, at
Cripple Creek. He saw Orchard every
day for 5 months. Hé roomed with
him or mext him for 2 or 3 months
above Neville's saloon. He ate with
him at Neville’s house. Sullivan tes-
tified that Orchard on the porch of the
Saloon, in the. fall of 1902, told him
he wondered Steunenberg had not
been Killed before and he “would kill
him himself if no one else did."

Cross examination did not ehake
him a particle. He even sald Orch-
ard had repeatedly talked that way
o him, at least 4 or 5 times. - He re-
ported Orchard ‘as saying he would
have been rich if It were not for Steun-
enberg, who had driven him out of
Idsho and made him sacrifice his in-
terest in the Hercules Mine, now
worth a million dollars.

Orchard was confronted: last Tues-
day with this man Sullivan, acknowl-
edged he knew him, but denled he
ever sald apy such things to Sulll-
van.

Now who was lying, Orchard or Sul-
livan? The Capalists and the Chriss
tians Sulll\ln McParlapd’ says
Sullivan, Gooding says Sullivan. The
Mine Owners uy Sullivan, “McClure's
| Magazine” says Sullivan, “Colller’s”
will ‘say Sullivan. The whole pack
will' soon say Sullivan lied and- Orch-
ard teils the truth.

Why? Because Capital will profit

by Orchard and lose by Sullivan.

S

Edward Boyce, former President
of the Western Federation, is another
such {ndependent: witnéss impeaching
Orchard’s narrative.

Orchard says he went .0 Butte In
1899 and got a sort of withdrawal card
from Boyce, then President of the
Federation. Boyce positively swears
he mever saw the man and could not
possibly have given such a card.

Boyce is now a very rich man, hold-,
ing with his wife, a large Interest in
the famous Hercules Mine near Burke,
Ida. He is thus a Mine Owner him-
self. He owns property in Spokane
and Portland and is therefore emd
nently respectable. .But he tells the
truth on the wrong side and his word
will be forgotten by the Prosecution
and by Capital generally. Orchard's
e 1s better than truth—for Capital.

Mrs. Lottle Day, of Denver, fs an-
other impesching witness, free from
belng “implicated.”  Mrs. Day was
brought here as a witness for the
State but’ proved unsaticfactory and
was sent back after being ratained
here some 11 days. Like a police-
man witness of the Prosecution, all
she could testify to which would help
that side would be that she saw Hay-
wood go Into Orchard’s room once.

But what she sald for the Defense
was this—that Orchard told hier about
that “old Devil of a Steunenberg, who
bad separated him from the only
woman he ever loved and who ought
to be killed.”

Orchard, on being asked the ques-
tion direct, denfed he ever sald any
such thing to Mrs. Day. Agan, who
is lying, the fiend Orchard, or the
I-d.v trom Denver?

P

This  statement of Orchard's ex-
pressing his enmity toward Steunen
berg, comes from so many different
and {ndependent witnesses, that there
can be no possible doubt he sald it
and sald it often. YET HE, THE
CHRISTIAN, ON WHOM THIS
WHOLE CASE HANGS, DENIES HE
EVER GAVE EXPRESSION TO ANY
SUCH STATEMENT, “AT ANY TIME
OR PLACE,” as he puts it

Easterly says he sald it, Davis says
he sald it.Copley says he sald it. And
dtbers will say he sald it

AN these make It even Ikely that an
old soldier, who wis shown on cross
examination to have been in an asy-
jum twice for some family trouble,
was ‘telling the truth when he testi-
Mi.luumnnould s name was

ogan, tald him on a train near Cald-
well in Nov: 1905, that something was
wcwumum-mm
ald Federation
Min

T
M

ortland Ads.

ible, like Orchard’s accounts of assas-
slos and ira all hands.
LoTE e

The sceond accomplishment of the
Defense this first- week, after the cen-
tral defonce of breaking down Orch-
ard's story, Is the showing made that
Orchard in 1304, was working with
Secret Servica men.

Orchard admitted he went 10 Sootts
and Stirlifig g Cripple Creek n the
fall of "But the testimony of

Mrs, King and her pretty daugh iter,
Nelllo, and’ of Mrs. FitzHugh, all of
them proprietors of the “Star” room-
ing house, proved that Orchar was in
the habit of going to K. C. Sterling’s
room in that house as late as the
spring and summer of 1904 K. C.
Sterling was chief of Secret Service
for the Mine Owners' Assoclation, as
was proved by D. C. Scott, called to
the stand by Darrow for Luat purpose.

Orchard. testified he never went to
Sterling’s room, This evidence, as
well as that given by Station Agent
Aller, who saw Orchard with D. C.
Beott, Special Detective of Florence
& Cripple Creek R. R., as late as “two
weeks before the Independence Depot
was blown up,” puts Orchard far
closer to the Mine Uwners than (o the
Miners.

It has also been clearly shown by
the R. R. Engineer Rush that Scott
and Sterling arranged a fake removal
of a rail on the track at about the
same time—in order to throw odium
on the Unfon.

Today witnesses proved that blood:
hounds employed after the Indepen-
dence explosion went ta the house ot
a Deputy Sherift first.

Two days ago another witness, Bliz-
ard, told how he, as representative of
the R.R., was recalled from Orchard's
track which was belng followed by
another dog, by telephonic order from
K, C. Sterling, who sald, “Call the dog
off, we know who did it."

PR

All this evidence goes to show that,
if Orchard blew up the Independence
Depol as he says, he did it on behalf
ot ‘the Mine Owner's for the sake of
breaking up the Unlon. It certalnly
did break up the Unlon miost effec-
tively. The evidence has shown how
the troops were at once brought fn
after that explosion, the Unlon men
were hunted out, and thelr leaders
scattered to the four winds. If Moyer
and ., Haywood, Easterly and Davis,
Parker and Kennison, planned and exe-
cuted ‘thht Independence Explosion,
a8 Orchard alieges, they must all have
been in leagué with K. C. smrlln[
agent of the 1Mne Owners, to destro;

Jummer -
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HAARON GLASOE,

the Western F of Miners o
that region.
.ae
Every witness on the stand from

the Cripple Creek region has told of
the awful results of that Indepen-
dence explosion. Easterly told vividly
of the /attacks. on Unfon men by
troops following Mine Owner Hamlin's
speech at Victor, degcribed how the
military fired into the Miners' Unfon
Hall, how he and others fled to the
hills and were shot at while hiding in
prospect holes, how they all left the
district under false names and have
never been able to return to this day.

If Orchard dld this deed, he cer-
talnly worked well for, the Mine Own-
ers. If there was a conspiracy behind
this outrage, it worked for the Mine
Owners' benefit and for the Miners'
overthrow. It has been proved that
Moyer and Haywood, as well as Park-
er and Davs, at a Miers' picalc held
a short while befare this explosion, all
counseled agafnst all acts of violence,
as sure to react against the Federa-

tion.

To what, then, do all these facts
point? Certainly, not to a conspiracy
on the part of the Miners.

. .

Fresh evidence was introduced to-
day concerning the Vindicatar ex-
plosfon which killed McCormick and
Beck in Nov, 1903, the glory of which
was claimed by Orchard, going fo
show that it was the result of an accl-
dent, as has always been supposed.
Witness Wood, a canny Scotchman,
who was mot summoned to testify at
cornoer’s inquest, furnished evi-
dence that probably disposes of Orch-
ard’s claim. Taken togother with the
weak and improbable story of State's
witness Darrah, who was brought in
corroborate Orchard's story of shoot-
ing at a cougar who chased him in the
drift it now looks as if Orchard had
been &t his old tricks of yarning by
the yard.

If the Bradley investigations now
belng conducted by Lawyer Miller in
Frisco, shall show that Orchard's
bomb out {hare was also an mipossi-
bility, it may be that the Steuncnberg
assassonticn will ba all that will he
Teft to' our Hero's credit. Even his
Chelstianity will then fall from 'him

and we shall have left only the old Vil- |/

lain  Orchird, * though despolled of
some of his boasted deeds of tyranny.
o e

The witnesses for the Defense show
finely. In contrast with those of the
tion. Strong; stralghtforward,
fanly faces, Hke. Boyce and Davis
and Easterly, over against a sneaking.
smile like Maj, Naylor's or the coarse
brate countenances. of Peabody and
Goddard , cannot fafl to impress event
® prefudiced fury.
1 cannot close this ‘report -ﬁ.hen

“personally
for Ahe publication, in :&
m trial of Moyer and Pcul~

Engraver and Jewaler,

21014 Madison St.
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SIXTY BOOKS OF, MARXIAN 8O-
CIALISM, no two altke, and the In-
ternational Soclalist Review six
months, will be maifled to any ad-
dress in the United States for one

“‘-The Pinkertonda-
bor Spy" is a terrific
arraignment . of the
methods of private de-

dollar, provided this ﬂdverl(lamluli tective agencxes in las
s mentioned. Charles H. Kerr & | ¢y P
o

, Cooperative, 264 Kinzle St.

Ch Icu&

25c of "Socialist'

"

cialist.”,

Othei- things being equal, I promise to suppol:t the advertisers in ““The So-

Signed
ONE HUNDRED BOOSTERS IN PORTLAND.

reliability as a witness. It cannot fall
to prejudice still more the minds of
prospective jurors not only in this
community but in every other whe
they might be tried. 1 personally
know that the writer, Turner, a grad-
uate of an inland denominational col-
lego, made up his mind before he had
heard the other side, and I belleve
the Magazine sbould be boycotted by
every workingman and workingman's
friond in the United States,

Even If Orchard's story were true,
there was no possible way for anyone

1o be sure of It when that article was |
written and its publication at this |
junéture is of the same nature as the |
Capitalist condecinnation of these men |
a year ago and in open disregard of |
that mandate of common justice which |
presumes every man innocent |Ii| l
proven guilty. i
Capital Is forever dlsraced it Hay- |
wood is not condemned. And “Mc- |
Clure’s " therefore condemns him
even if fnnocent! 5

HERMON F. TITUS.

NIOK=: Ulnm DRW{K o
I
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(Continued from Page 2.)

Cummings, J. H. Cummings?
You asked me about

. I thought I a ¥you about
Contbear. A. You a Kod ‘e abot
Cummings and that drifted” on to

Conibear. I remember Cummings,’
though he was st Florence.
one was ft that became

pxclldem of the union A, Connibear.
ught that was the one
asked, you about all the white, * Was
Cumnilngs connected with the-union?
A. That I don’t remember.
. Don't remember that, whether
he was.
QDo you know a man named Lon-
doner? A Yes, sir.
Q. I don't mean now the Londoner
who was assistant superintendent of
the Pinkerton agency, but there was
another man in the Cripple Creek dis-
trict by thal name. A. That la the
same one.
Q Is

at the same one? A. The
same one.

Where was he operating first?
A. -Well, he was a general operative
and has operated n different places.
At one time he operated in Butte.

. Was he connected with the un-
ion at that time? A, No, at that
time he was. supposed to'be a capltal-
Ist und trying to flud out the secrets
of Mr. Heh

Was ho at any €imé a member
of the union? “A." I don't belleve ho
was,

z d he Is now the assistant
superintendent at Denver, is he?
Denver; -that s, he was at the time |

>

Q. Do you know a man by the’|
name of Frank BE. Cochran, do you
knaw who he 18?7 A. I Know who he

q. Is he connected with the union?
A H
‘Whoreabonts?
Kcl'lck Cn!IfDml
Emmett Cochran? A.
That 1 don't knnw He was known as

rank E.

Q. Was he a Pinkerton operator?
A, Yes, slr, m-kln; rmxln reports
to the San Franc!

In ral!rmcs w lhe memher! of

A Down at

-
o

Always Fresh

- CANDIES

Best for Least Monéy

=, ICE CREAM SODA 5c

Best In the City'

BOSTON CANDY KITCHEN

913 Second Avenue - - - Near Madison Street

[Star Paint and Wall Paper
Company

LA‘I'ES‘I’ AND MOST POPULAR PAPER HANGINGS
fstributers of Sherwin Willlams Celebrated Palnts
1308 BECOND AVENUE SEATTLE, WASH.

UNION BARERY
RESTAURANT -

GOOD THINGS TO EAT
St Both Phones n\u 8sso

217 Pik,

iy A. In reference to
the uafon  down' af - Keswick. ‘They
had a strike down there.

Q. Do you'kmow A. w Gnu.n

X know who he 1s, b
Was hs connected lllh ?.he uon-
fon? A You air
K 2 A Globeville.
Clobeeile?- &, “That To-a wub-

Q.
urh of Deuvie (Tt If Ineluded now i
the county af De

Q."Do you know what part he took
in that WBloR? A He was vice preul
dent, president, chalrman of the re-
lief ‘committee and delegate to the
mnvtn!lon

Q. That

/
11 the offices he held
in the unlun that you kinow of? A.
That 1s all hu held, he got them all in
about ten or nitie months af-
lar he jo!nea

Was he a Pinkerton when he
wenk 9" Ai'iYes, 3, Ho wan an op-
erative at mt'l time he was detalled

o

on this operation.
Q. Was this man distributing re-
nel funds to the strikers down there?
don't know whether he distrl-
them personally, but he had di-

Q. Under whom? A. I dont
rules of the organieation or
how he was Nmited, but he was ehair.
man of the committee that had charge
of that.
©Q. Was he also dlnﬂhnun‘
lrection of

under the a kwn
agency? A, Well, hn mﬂm his
from Mr. Carey or what-

FOCIALIST  SCHOOL =TEACHERS | gRATTLE SHOE MFG. Co.
WANTED—Several of our Soclyllst. ; {
members at large who arc directors | . 804 QUICK mqn
o small district schools ‘i~ the WORKS.

country wish to engage Boclallst
Teachers for the fall and winter
term who will try their best to get
the childrén interested in Soofalism.

Repaleing of All Kinds n,-uy and |

Address “THE _SOCIAHET." Box |-
1673, Seattle, Wo. (Pald Adv) |

before that, the operatives wej
structed to cut’the relief bills tlﬂ‘lll
to the

very minimum, in fact as low
a8 they possibly cotld,

e the members
the union and then possibly

might go back to work, If they. dlomt
get suMcfent relief.

. And was anything sald as to
who. should be charged with- ha\lnx
cut down the relief fund? A.

T don't know, but the operatives onco
reported that he intended to throw.

the blame on Mr, Haywood for it be-

cause yWood Was objecting to

the llrga ralln( bills,
Q. And

e make a report as
-to whether ho had dono lhh’ A
Yes, alr

a general way that was tne
Chnmc!!r of the reports made from
time to time by these operatives in
the unlon, covering what sublect! A.

ering the work of o

they wurked. what they uld duﬂns
the’ work, what tie’ talk was during
the meals, how théy spent their even-
ings, -lna thie Teports-of the unlon

- What Look plgce 1 the union
meetings? What took place, ev-
Srything said:
Have you aay copies of those
reports? A, Yes, sir.
w many bave you gob? A:
T hnven 't counte &hw—qulu l num-
ber of them.
Hive you got tbplea of thess 2o
orts from hess differéat men whoe
names 1-hay Yes,

What was done br \lf \(anr

land ‘and his ass ay
Lhelr l||b~

don't qnue under-

n was dnne hy way of ucnd
ing lhne reports after they wers
made, or copies of them, to tholr it

Al ‘ell, after they were
yparrluun they would simply be put
into an envelope and addressed to
thelr cllents and mailed to them pro-
vided lh client was out of the clly,

s in Denver it would be de-
Incred wrwn

. Regularly as quick a8 ﬂle) were
recelved, or when? A Wel. a3 qul

as they could be written uD It all
depended on_how the work in the

office wi

Q- Tn whom did Mr. )[cP.rllnd
Teport? A. Mr. McParland reported
only ln those above him, t is to
the general management in New York.

. What was his name? A. Mr.
Bang: i
Q. Did Mr. McParland and the
agency take a hand in the politicsti
campalgn down there m connection
with the striki 1 m't believe
they bud anything to do Vith any po.

itical campaigns.
" You dont? A. That Is, not to
my knowledge.

5 ow long, so far as you know,
did thelr worle ooul.lnno ln connection
with this strike? A. they had
operatiyen ta” Grioble. Credk itrict
and Colorado City and in Telluride
throughout the entire time the strike
was in progress.

Q. How l.boul Trinidad and Globe-

A Al the time of their

Q Any at Leadville? A. T don't

" Do you kuow a man named
Smith? A" I know who he ls.
Q. Who is he? A. HellN<38r
g o 581

A Yes, slr.
Q. Did he obtain a position in any
unlon A. Well, he was one of the
inent members of th

'Q. Did you

know/ot his. reports be-
mvﬂf A. T dom't recollect

the name.

q. Yvu avn't remember. mn},nnu!
q, c-nh'u«nmmu A, No.

dnnl know how long you' Intend to
old.

THE COURT: Until twelve, and

from half past one to three.

MR, DARROW: Your Honor Yold
me, I think you will bear me out, that
you would probably sdjourn at half
past eleven, and 1 haven't got the
coples of these reports and I am not
absolutely sure as to what ones I
wish to offer. But 1 have got other

LOWMAN & HANFORD CO. |

STATIONERY

ENGRAVED CALLINGYCARDS

witnesses here, if the:court will let
me withdraw this w.{:cs\y-nd put
others on.

THE: LARGEST STOCK OF MISCELLANEOUS BOOKS IN THE
NORTHWEST
616-620 FIRST AVENUE ~ . - SEATTLE

THE COURT: Is there any objec-

tion to withdrawing this wllueu'

MR. HAWLLY: _No, g

THE COURT: \\’llhdmw lhls wit-
ness and “put on another, Darrov.

MR., DARROW: . Very vell they
can cross examine up to this point,
but I suppose they would rather have
it all in first.

(Witness
drawn.)

Morrls Friedman  with-

‘Enterprise Hardware Co.

THE TOOL HOUSE
PLUMBING -  TINNING .
We Guarantee Every Tool We Selt

Phones: Main 4702, Ind. 2974 409 PIKE STREET

HARDWARE PAINTING

the comrades averywhere

hop

wil mn, to the support of “The So-
clallst.”” Get subscribers and sell
1 like to use my little money
t0 pay a fourth or half the subscrip-
tlon price to new subscribers than to
pay for a share of stock. It must be
subscriptions eventually that keeps
the papef golng. And the more we
have, the much more Soclalism is
spread over a wider surfact—W. H.
Brown, Minneapolis, Minn.

I have been told before oming here
that 1 should respect the office of the
President. +So 1, do. But the office
and the Incumbent may rightiy be re.

Spring Styles Now Ready

DAVID WEIL & CO., TAILORS
We Satisfy
2217 Ist Ave., Seattle ;3iomsMain *

garded as’ two diffcrent things. The

private may salute the shoulderstraps

Instead of the wearer. Had Mr.
respecied his office he
would have-kept silent on this matter.
Yet 1 ean easily sympathize with him
in some respects. He was, doubtless
50’ exasperated that Mr. ~Harriman
had nailed him in a falsehood, that
he found fome relfef in taking out

Good Health Assured If You Eat At The

VEGETARIAN CAFE

214 Union St. Seattle

his spite on the weak and helpless,

just as a bully who has been soundly
thrashed by an equal opponent will
sometimes kick  little boy who' hap-
pens to be in his way, Jnm o get
even with someone. It is
ture of  sort I suppose, but 1
help hinking that afier all Theodore
may have made a slight mistake In
his' selection of a.  victim—From
speech by Jos. Wanhope, New York,
May 4, 1907.

THE ONLY PERSON WHO VOLUNTARILY GIVES SOMETHING FOR
nothing Is the Wageworker.. t pretend to do that but when you buy
a Diamond, Watch, Clock, Aptistic Jewelry, Silverwara 6f mor or have your
eyes fitted with glases by me | try t0 treat you in 2 way that makes you &

‘manent customer.. My light expenses and long experience in the busi
iess enable me to serve you economically,

22 D
Chas, Lampe,??2 20y War

On Cedar St. and Virginia St. Car Lines L7109

Phone:

If ever a Soclalist. paper needs the

full, Intense, zealous assistance of the
present ‘subscribers and readers and
the entire Socfalists and Inboring men
of th that pager is the Seat.
tle the reason that it
has never \)pheh! fuslon or compro-
mise of any kind whatever, ind at
the same time has never feared to
criticiza the violations of the
primal, fundamental principles which
are absolutely necessary to keep the
movement from deterioration and de-
struction—W. H. Brown, Minneapolis,
Minn,

A GREAT DAY

(Contintied from Page 1.)

It 15 an Infamous practice this, of
the pald and professional informer.c
McParland was one himself, among
the “Moflles” and now he has-many
hired . disclples, chlet among th
Harry Orchard.

1 have never yot belloved bven the
Pinkertons capable of hiring Orchard

to assassinate Sieunenberg.and other

Two Books Yqu Should Read

THE TERRIBLE TRUTH ABOUT
MARRIAGE

and

THE PINKERTON LABOR SPY
25¢ Each

THE SOCIALIST - . 14 News Lane

of Organized

Labor, for the sake of throwing the
fgnominy and fastening the crime on
Labor and its Leaders. But the reve-
lations of these witnesses given be-
fore and others who are here, create
{n my mind a repdiness to beliove any-
thing possible to these thugs and pro-
fesslonal snakes,  McParland's own
brother, a shoemaker from Cripple.
Creek, {5 here as a witness for the De-
fense and he will tell things he saw
done by “Fin Solglers” to nursing wo-
men  that will make men shut their
teéth and clench their fists,

Certain ft Is Pinkertonlsm is on
trial here as well as the Mine Own-
ars’ Asociation @nﬂ it and Capital

moﬂ r TITUS.

Two hundred Seattle Boosters

have pledged themselves to sup-
port the advertisers in “The So-
cialist” Are YOU 'getting any
of their trade?

|
{

oy
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WILLIAM AMOLB. a 'llmeln on
behalf' of the defendant, being first
dnb‘ _sworn, on nllh testified IE fol-
lows

S BIRECT EXAMINATION.

BY MR. DAR
Q" Whet o setr nama,
A “William- Amole.
Q. Where do you lae, Mr. Amole?
A. " Denver, Colorado,
How-jong have you lived there?
A Thlr. Jast time, sinte September,

please?

ed in
ietor.
Q. When? A, From 1885, Feb-
ruary, 1595, untll July the 25th. 1901
&€ t was your business? A.
was watchman on the Portland

u Did ou use to nve ln the Crip-
<pn Croels” district Ty

n
Q. Were you wmnmn n duriog al)
that llmf‘ .-\ All that
You Lhnrc xlurlnx the
-lrlk!,- were !uu" T wi
ik s o e
Alu“llh 1993, was ‘it mot? A

Q., Who wis mo cmer snlm of the
Pnnund min: e preside
was James F.

i Residin,
At Cclol'ldo S
Q. r yrlnn l mun

1

-:  Chlorado clty? A,

How big &
 mine At the mine

Uiy employedinthe. ¢ nolghboriood of

six Rundred men: i home
two’ hundred, mi Ris st indred
men all t0ld, fn that neighborhood
A}Q.Y ld lhelr own mlll did the;

Q. ol a1t colupare 1n size with
the other mines jn the district? A.
It was ook largre Gitn uns othe
mine in the district, perhaps working,
with the exeeption of the Independ:
ence, more men than any other Hrse
mines in the district, per!

Q. _ About how mny wery lm-m in
the Independence? . A, 1 gm upable
e T e i Bt

Ing them coming and goin, would
Judge three. hundred and fifty or four
bundred.

Q. Was this'the only mine that had |
its own smelter in the district, or

mil? A, As far as I know,

\ Q. Well, did the Portland mine

clou dg\vn durlug the strike at first?
Q For how long? A About

cleven aay | think it was. -mt

positive about that. " [ ain't vory mus
Wrong though when Isn) cleyen dfuh
eleven or twelve,

Q. That was righe inthe beginning,
was it? A, Yes,

W e i e one?
Xnagretrment” yas made with the
‘Western Federation - nf Miners ﬂl\d ll
Jas opencd up, aun again,
fore, with: the
o2 Jran nl] wlnmr and spring, aid
t? AL Yes,

& o Tone i e uninterruot-
t-lly after that? © i, It rui o June
(-lh nunintérrupted. At that Ilmu‘ why,

militiy bfmn to take In some of
Tho etion e Han o pomio 9F
mine, eampalling them 1o hire men
quite often.

Q. Aud“did it ron after that? A,
It was runniog the night of June 6th,
is ‘all L am Ahble to say, for a short
period,

Q. You were runnln( after that,
were you? A Y

Well, what were) you_dolng Just
before that time? <A.  Just before
June Gth? :

5. A Well, I was watchman
on the mine o that night. 1 started
to work the as ever at seven

lock. On my way up there, at the
corner of 4th :nd vkmr Avenue the
street was guarded as I saw with
p.anlr all lppnrm to be armed, had
fles and. revolvers. 1 walked to the

.mrner of Fourth and Victor, and as
1 went to turn the corner at the bank
there was a man by the name of Scott
stepped o (mul of me, had a rifle in

0t to step around him
front of me agam.
sy

his hand.
lnd he slepneu in
looked up s, “Hell

re you going to do with the
F e TWitt are you doing
vith those guns?” “Why," he says,
I don't know as that is any of Tou
damned business.’ [ sad,
1 saye, “IC dom't Jook as If.ic would b

tonight” He says, “It might some
ay, though.’. He gars. “You better
ke r business right now.” [

aln’t amy tme”  And
v him look up and there
was two fellows that had badges on,
stars or samething of the kind, Hpﬂ'lnl

then thera was two or three, I think
rmuku:%:nymy, soldlers behind
me grabbed hold of my shoulders ana
fushel mo along and ey irug me
over Viet e _{owards  where
fhe3 had st of the men fn
Aremory| hall, mtaried, down therbeu i
me. got almost there and a man by
the name of Williams, he was alder-
man_ thero, w this occurrence, He
ez up rough his  influence
¢ infience BE bihers ho. kept
lm‘m (rrm putting me in the hall, and
1 went on fo work that night the same
an ever, ome. the next day,
the next morning, ang they had been
faking in all the union men and their
sympathizers. | had been thinking
¢l going to the World'a Falr at St
Lous, 1 lnld my wife it didn’t look
very good
A Yes

{Q. Dfd yeu go away?
Q. And 4ld you -come back?
10, 1 feems 1
0 you get back?
Avent uw e of Juiy,
nd what happened ‘to you
lh!n’ A I wont back to the mine and
worked a few dnyl L think fintil the
night of the 20th o 3ist, I ain't pos-
itive. i
MR. BORAH: . 215t of wh :
Q. Of July? A. Of July; and then
about two o'clock of ten minutes past
two [ notleed t

os, sir.
A

A

Icould get and I Inid down'
mlnd 2 nlh«otp'rl‘b'hlnc Ian ‘l‘hu
came :n, g‘n

- ING PINKERTON IIlUﬁISM

‘Well, they got Interellkd there,

guite & number, and 1 seen a emnu
lu get ‘away. Eu I clumb down the
side of the cribbing and got down on.
the rallroad track, went home and
changed my clothes aud came. back,
hurried back and hid down along the
 rafiroad Lrack in a ear.

e w 1
watehed them take thess men down
town. Then I went back up to the
mine and looked around satisfied my.
self that'there was no militia there
and I went back In the mine, Into&he
shaft house. was one of the
watchmen that was working under
me was there, and the engineer and
firenuan. | had a * talkc with then 1
gave. them—him, keys to the
office, and I hit the o for. Cameron.

r what? A Cameron, an.
Dm!r m‘um out about four of five

Qv “Hitting the trafl,” that means
Eetting out on the road mfoot? A, el
Walked, yes, sir, 1 walked. | went
{here and_ waited untl a padtesge:

rain o along for  Col
Enrlnsn 1 got on that train and went
to Colorado Springs agd
there until the mn 8|
here ws

some boxes and barrels to pack my
dishes and the’ hl.llnce of my (I\lnll
in and had to go.up town after them.
L Went up town, and had to go to ‘he
wing ang § was_seo cone—
General Reardon was one I know that
saw me, lna rhan 1 got back or short-
Iy afterw; 'y came to te house,
the mllll‘l I"ﬂ lm’l xﬁl me, took me
up to where they w

prisoners, which Hmy

in the unfon hall that they hid ukan
before and was using that for a pris-

ey,
Q they say conspiracy fur
what? A They accused me of going
back there to take
and union men off the Portland mine
that was workiag there, and they ook
.me in there and Major McClelland
done the' questiqning; they questioned
me the, ru about a number of things
and finally took me around into the
Citizens' Alllance headquarters.
Q. What did he o 28y 1o you, Major
McClelland? - A. nked me many
Zimelof the'duestions g
“What did you' 4o with the Keys. of
the Portland mine, Portland offices, on
Such i sich a night—he meant the
night of the 21st or 23nd, the last
aight  the soldiers were there 1o get
the unfor‘men. I says, “I don't know
as that is ln)’ of your dnmned Dbusk
Wll

says,
'1 wlll nne um lulrller best you
m will have
“You ean't
5, “Whit I’ thatt”
d 1 jumped up and
Mr. - Reardon, Ganml Reardon was
sittng hetween 0 he jumped pp, Amt
the soldler par-bis hand oe - my” shoy
er, and he sald, “Sit down.* Reshmn
motioned to McClelland to sit" o
He sat down again and he sald, **
came back heri he say:
make trouble.” I
back here for anything o
He says, “We have been mm
rid of such men as you.” or mmunlng
to that effect, that may not be. Just.
his words, and they went on with a
lot of questions that 1 don't remem-
ber, I don't remember just what.

Q. What did they do with ¥du? A.
They tosk mé around in the Citizens'
Mu.nce headquarters where Captain

Hoag s and left me there about
vnn five minntes—
you_from smilitary head-
qum7h| 0 the Citizens’ Alliance? 4.
t

Q. ('Ion lngrlher‘ A. L It
fsn't any more than one door he(l'een‘
8 litle wayy anywa

- d Ehat vmn open, that one
door? I\v Yes sir, I went In there
and Inclbout forty.five: minutes or an,
hour

..w

In
hn\'(- doeldod 1o distharpe
says, “What else could you
hnve ﬂnne" \lnw I says, un.
stand | am through with )BII
Pier Captain roose sars -'A,”f.?
as [ am concerned you are.” Captain
Hoag, who was secretary of (he Citl-
zens” Alllance, saye to e, he
@et a job in this district,
wlll ch!r ask you for one.’
“You can't rurk in this
ot ask. yﬂll

Anll he
Ataiict ot aive

to work here Then
can't get n working card in (his dll—
trict, a Mine Owners' ea

m I through with you?’
And T dont thinik he made any vaply,
‘aptain Moore says, “You can go
now.” | then went over to the drug
store down about a block from thers
and stopped in there anid got & glass
of soda water, I belleve
perbaps five minutes,
down on Second Sreet; t
withln a blotk of home there were
four men come rushing up behind' me,
there was two ot mem, one on_eac]
.ma. grabbed the arms. T
looked around, T tnun:hl. it A some
o e men, I sa
1

mas
fellows 1 had bm tatking, to, and he. he
says—they both had guns, or all of
them had lnnl\ they. nut thelr guns—
these’ two put their guns In niy’ face
and says, “l)untmrza squeal,”

’MENE ,OWNEB-'—“A;A to think I threw it!"

Capacity for organizing s a spe-
clal faculty, A man mi bot

brilitant.
speaker cannot organize at all.
for success in organizing one must
talk well enough at least to make
principles and purposes very ciear.
'© be @ successful organtzer a man
must bave a considerable knowledge

f human nature. He must ulso have
the faculty of Dersunding., people to
do what they ought to do, often &
harder task than getting them to do
what they ought not to do.

To be a successful Socialist organ-
jzer a man must bo a clear-seeing,
sclentific, revolutionary Socialist.
must have the courage of his con-
victions .and place the good of the
cause above personal _populari
Otherwise he will teach false doc.
trines and loose tactics, the fruits of
which are trimming. compromise, fu-

E‘

soon as stated, the reasons are
plain to any thoughtful. person why
all Soclalists should be sazherad i
o an organized body. a plat
tude to say that organization (of the
right Kind, is strength. It means great
economy of time, energy, money.
work requiring many
hands, co-operative effort Is always
much _more. effective than Individual
effort. ~ But people co-operate  best
when organized.

To Mustrate the waste  of fndividn.
al effort: * A western town had
thousand voters. The own had na
local but several unattached Social-
| Without comsulting each other,

bought one thousand
conles ot '8 Sobialist paper, sod ab:
other five hundred coples of the same
fssue. The papers were givem out
from two points fn such a way that
not more than onethird of the voters
recelved a copy, though five hundred
more than needeqd were purchased;
but that onethird averaged five co
fes each. 1 could multiply by the
score. similar {nstances of the waste
resulting from unorganized effort.

A FEW PAY ALL EXPENSES.

To a surprising degree, the press
and other Soctalist propaganda in this

e caliing them-
selves Soelalists would join a local
and contribute thelr share of the work

and expense, how greatly the burden
would be lightened and the power and
influence of the movement increased.

In 1904 there were 408,000 votes
cast for Debs.

handed it to him. Just as [ was hand-
ing it to him some fellow hit me with
the end of a blacksnake right across
ead. 1 turned around Yo see
what it was and just about the time
1'160ked around some fellowg hit me
on the other side with a revolver or
something and—well, [ was too busy,
they kept pounding me then. Finally,
1 was about all in, I got weak; and
they just stood off with' that black-
snake whip and lafd it on me as ha
a5 they could. [ couldn't do anything
except. about the only thing I could
do was to cover my eyes to keep the
whip cracker from hitting me in the
oyeﬁ. so I covered up my eyes and
pretispoon they quit, and 1 says,
"B«yl . “1 would ike to knnw
what tm. o tor- 1 says, “What hav

1 done that necessitates any luch
lrenmem of this kind?" And one cf
them spoke. up, ho says, “You bave

been too damned good a friend of the
Western Federation of Miners, Jim
He says, Ymn bayesot o get out of
here, and,” says, “never

bacl h “Now run.' I picked
up my DALt got loat fh'the ahutfie

and my coat, which was throwed
down In the path on the omer side,
and 1 walked oft. He said, “Run:"” I
didn't run, but I walked on, I wllked
down a ways and at first thought of

toll ;‘axc as, which wasn't very much
furt]
Q. after that you went out of
| the dmrm Jdid you? ~ A,
Q.

er ‘been back since? A. No,

2 rnm. DARROW: That Is all.,
CROSS EXAMINATIDH
BY MR. BORAH.

Q. Did you come on to Denver?
A. No, sir, [ went to Canon City
from lhere
eh 44 you; chane to, Denver

Q.
o llvr' A

Q. Yes. atdn't come—that
was the 25th o' .my and I didn’t come
to Denver to live until September.

. Now this occurrence which you
have narrated was about the last days
of July, 19037 A. That was the night

of the 25th of July.

0 That ‘was abest 1 litle ovee 4
month_after the ence depot
explosion? A. Yes; That was the 6eh

f June.

Sla: And thls was about the 25th nf
July

of the exlnlr::lon at the depot?
land min
uquart nd” this first fncident with
‘which you were connected, where you
were arrested, was the next evenlug
after the explosion, as I understand?
A. The exp) Iol(on Ill about 2:40 in
the nwrnlulnld as the evening
roing
°l m.‘l’mor that had not been
disturbed ~ u: Pnnlnpml-a, had
you? A. llr l h!d nc'
arrested, n
Q Neve
No vmunlu

iion e wre dilied st the
o ma W losion? g ‘was not.

hld any tmhll nn lhm'
.u.

Q wm youlunlvn man st that
‘time? A. I was not.
You were WoHlle lll & unlon:|

 Burns and that whole Portland outfit.”

come,

hem were you Lhe nlxhz'

“been | »

Q. Thé other me- in the district
were not runaningOwith the Western
Federation men? “%A. No, sir, not to
my knowledge, 'Hh the exception of
a fow loases.

were all out on a_stri
that 1:, the nnlnn men were out of t o
ml A,

/ haa_been filled up
\ﬂlh non-unfon mén so far as they
were belng workedat all? A. Yes,
sl i

Q. Were you there from the 10th of
August, 19037 A. ‘T was.

Q. Th it wak the time the strike
e ? Yes, sir.

Q Iﬂelvun the fime that the
strike was called and the time when
this Independence depot explosion oc-
curred was the time in which these
ruines. had led up with non-
unlm.l men ln w far as they had been

Q And duﬂnl that time the unlon
o £ these

Q There had been no disturbances
no arrests or deportations that you
know of prior. to the Indépendence de-
pot explosion, bad there, A. Nothing
only through bearsay; 1 bave heard
of it.

Q. You heard of those little mat-

02, I suppose you

1.did, I heard

something of that, I had no personal

knowledge cl
Q.

u know anything about
lha nlﬂlel 'h;) 'era deported at tha
time’

Q. You dldnL nnderﬂ.ﬂnﬂ that it
was.a deportation by reason of any
conflict with the unlon men, did you?

1 ain't understand any reason
whatever. I just simply heard of the
aftir and knew nohing of the reason.

@ deportations which you re-
fer to s taking place thers and with
which you were connected more or
less yourself, or of which you were a
viotim moro or, less wo. will ey, was
all lller the 6th of June, 190-
Ses, sir. the maority of ‘them atter

time. -

Q. About how many non-unlon men
wore there in the district at that time,
at the time of the explosion, working?

Oh, I couldn't attempt to say. I
t give you anywhere near an

Wall, ‘couldnt you give a sen.
estimate from your knowledge of

the mines I the district, and so forth,
how many non-union men had been
7 No, I couldu't.

Do yi ou know where they. had
beun bmught In from, what wmu A
ng with one that
ula hu hld bﬂﬂl brought ln mm Mlm
nesota.  How I come to be talking
with him, h. sald it was ul!llalﬂl
b

t down there:.
Q. Or he wouldn't have come? A.

He wouldn't have conte.
He hlned lh- mlnh mmmg

compass the men wers
rd of three differ |
three different

issour] and

wero
A~ Some from Mis
d some. from the Coeur

all that I have any personal kmowl-

edge of.
Q. There

the unfon and the non-union men

were no conflicts between

pri-

or to that time {n Which deportations

took Blace, wera thofa?
of any impos
Q. “hn

A. Nothing
rtance.
‘was. tils man Scott that

you -polu of, what Is his first name?
A

Q s ho an employe of the
nmﬂue- ‘here at that timé.. wis
a military man or deputy sherid?

au-
te

A.
No, I had always known him previous

1o that as a pump man.  He had
pumps in mines.
Q. Well, did you say he h
badge on? A.
deputy sheritts nm-, or something, o
Now I couldn’t describe it.
notice xt thoroughly.
Q.

run

I think he had a -ur,

1 didne

d you know lha names of

nied

those n-.rt
lu! of L!ll dlllr!c?!ha last time?

you
AL

Did T e them before?

T ald

A.
Q Dld v.'hey have any stars

on?

ere tusy working men appar-
“aly or ware they men who were not

working?

them had big. white,
hat on, and the other one hs:
hat én which evidently wasn't his.
it was too small for him.

A. Well, that s hard to

They were disguised. One of
& gr slouch

& derby

for

you wore not able to {den-

Q.
tify them ln nny Way o a5 to know
o7 don’t

who they w,

remember of ever secing them before

or since.

weré?

tles or anything else?

Nm wh.f the!r connections

Thlr. veiatigns 1o the autbort:
ing

moze than what they told me when 1
asked them what I had done and why
.

they done
Q. ey told you you were
80od a mend to the Western Fed:
T believe that Is
: That Is all,

too
era-

all.
Mr.

Everyb(;:ly
Should
Attend
the
Picnic

. Given by
Finnish
Socialists
at-Pearson

~ Round Trip

from Seattle

-done
with a fund like that and no strain
on anyone.

Socialiam i not YOUR cause, nor
Y cause, nor the canse of Massachu-

Callfornia.  Socialism s

. By “OUR" L
the whole wage working class, plus
that large economic element wWhi
through competition {s being inevit-
ably forced down Into the wago work-
ing class.
The cry so often heard, “We want
OUR money spent in OUR loeality ;"
“We want t nd {u!\
nish an object, lesson,” reve:
conception of how Soclalinm Js to ba
realized. A local vietory bns little
value beyond giving experience and
duc!pllne toa few successtul candl
There must be a genoral tri-
amphr—a Wige- spread power o make,
administer, and judge the law ‘hefore
the world will_have a_valuable So-
clallst object lesson, Therefore let
us bring up the whole Soclalist lina
and not a platoon or company here
and there. Soclalism should be vig-
orously pushed in Boston, New York
Chicago; also in Spodunk, Squaw
Hollow, and Yuba Dam. oin_a
local, pay your dues, and help the
state and national offices to strength-
en the weak places.

MUST HAVE ORGANIZER TO OR-
GANIZE.

Ormmlrlmz being the purpose in &

state, be SURE and get an organizer.

Then let him ORGANIZE. Going
through a state with a rush, one night

HOW TO ORGANIZE

very night;

chance to spot evers man who Jjo

declar'ng our

minutes at a time when workers are
anxious o be in bed, IS NOT ORGA!
IZING In any right meaning of the
term..

* Two days ,at least, often more,
lhould be spent in every town where
a local Is to be organized. Uather
pmlpecuve members into a private
room; make very plain to them the
doctrine and tactics of revolution-

th c sary detail work
.nuahcwrﬂy o myselr,

How ofte

verely criticised to the national office
shake hands with the peoj

n that way. Revolutionary
clalists of the sticking sort aré not
the product of pentacostal shouting.

Organizing should be done very
quietly. What s done concerns only

o bers. A good time to un-
nounce an organizing tour ls when it
is_completed. A lecture tour 18 dlt-
ferent. - Sociallsm s not yet pue
lar that we can profitably to its mem
bers proclaim’ the beginnings of a lo-
cal from the housetops.

STATE  SECRETARY IMPORTANT

FACTOR.

' The capable organizer, having dons,
his work thoroughly, is far from be-
{ng the only factor necessary to suc-
©cess. At the best he.can only give a
good to the I¥e of a local.
Things over which he has no control
may largely nullify his Jgood k.
The state secretary Is = very impo;
nm. llcwr in the llfe And progress o{
This officlal is the heart of a
l(nw movemenL A poor heart in any
organism spells weakness. So import-
ant §s the state secretary, the mem-
bers may well give thelr most careful
thought and efforts to getting 'the
right ma; hen devise ways and
means to pay him and demand his
best services.

The state leerlln.ry should be an
earueat, honest, practical man, with a
oodly of common sense. He
Should be u clear sosing selentific So.
cialist. H}-hwla have-in a largs

stincts of an organizer.
ve the faculty of keeping
in close sympathetic touch with all

He should understand how to nou
and strengthen young or weak locals
He ‘should be prompt in lul'verlm
lotters, making repor:

supplies, and be able to mmmlnd
equal promptness in others. Al
All_ba shonid bave the mauzm m!nd

ve personal iikes
ers in his party worl

T hayeoat dovctibed wa fmposstble
maa to you. More than one such man
can bo found tn any_ state movement.
Put one of them ‘In office and I will
guarantee the value of results.

M. W. WILKINS. *

We serve notice upon the prosecu-
tion and those behind it htat we sus-
pect them. That they Wil bear
watching, and watched they will be.
And should the outcome of this trial
clearly justify our suspicions, then we
sarve notice on them further that we
will take the necessary steps to do
away forever with an {ndustrial s
tem that depends on murder for fts
contlnuance. And If this be treason
let them make the most of {t.—From
speech by Jos. Wanhope, New York,

in a place; making a public specch

May 4, 1907.
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should be malled In time to reach

"Thc Socialist” office not later than Monday.

HERMON F. TITUS...
VINCENT HARPER,
ERWIN B. AULT.
ALFRED WAGENKNECHT.
HATTIE W. TITUS....
RYAN WALKER.
JOHN F, HART.
RICHARD KRUEGER
‘THOB. J. COONROD.
‘THOS, A B?DDEN.

n‘ BURGESS ....
AS. D. CURTIS.....
nmwm J. BROWN.

Wllhlnnon State Editor
..lasho State Editor
+..Oregon State Editor

Soclalism and the Middle Class

-.+.Soclallsm and the Press
<Soclalism and Literature
«+v...Soclallsm and Art
«.Soclalism and the Home

Ahe local; organizing a local fn thirty

because “he didn't go round town and
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